<u>Minutes</u>

Petition Hearing - Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation and Recycling Wednesday, 10 July 2019 Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge



	Cabinet Member Present: Councillor Keith Burrows (Chairman)
	Ward Councillors Present: Councillors Barnes, Farley, Makwana and Oswell
	Officers Present: Steve Austin (Traffic, Parking, Road Safety and School Travel Team Manager) and Neil Fraser (Democratic Services Officer)
1.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 1)
	None.
2.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE BUSINESS OF THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PUBLIC. (Agenda Item 2)
	It was confirmed that all items would be considered in public.
3.	PETITION FOR A PARKING MANAGEMENT SCHEME IN WOODLANDS AVE AND TELCOTE WAY (Agenda Item 4)
	Councillors Barnes and Makwana were in attendance as Ward Councillors for Cavendish.
	The lead petitioner was in attendance, and stated a number of concerns and suggestions, including the following:
	 Parking in the road was very difficult, especially on Sundays, when there was often nowhere for residents to park as the nearby 'Hot-Yoga Club' was particularly busy running classes.
	 Nearby offices had recently been approved for conversion to residential use, with limited parking provision, which would further exacerbate the problem. The issues was not contained to Woodlands Avenue, but also affected nearby roads such as Sunningdale Avenue, Newnham Avenue and Windermere
	 Avenue. Although the petition had requested a 24/7 parking scheme, the report's suggestion of 9am to 10pm everyday would be acceptable.
	Councillor Barnes spoke as Ward Councillor and supported the points raised by the petitioner. Councillor Barnes added that any new parking scheme would need

	refreshed signage, as the existing signs in the area were incorrect.
	The Cabinet Member responded to the points raised and moved the recommendations as set out in the report. The Cabinet Member instructed officers that the nearby areas, referenced above, should be included within any future consultation.
	RESOLVED:
	Meeting with the Petitioners, the Cabinet Member:
	1. Listened to their request for the operational times of the Parking Management Scheme in Woodlands Avenue to be extended to 'at all times'; and
	2. Decided that the request for an extension to operational times of the parking scheme in Woodlands Avenue, and any other roads in the immediate surrounding area, should be added to the Council's future parking scheme programme for informal consultation with residents.
	Reasons for recommendations
	To allow the Cabinet Member to consider petitioners' concerns and, if appropriate, add their request to the parking schemes programme.
	Alternative options considered / risk management
	None.
4.	None. REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5)
4.	REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY,
4.	REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5)
4.	REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5) Councillors Farley and Oswell were in attendance as Ward Councillors for Botwell. The lead petitioner was in attendance, and stated a number of concerns and
4.	 REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5) Councillors Farley and Oswell were in attendance as Ward Councillors for Botwell. The lead petitioner was in attendance, and stated a number of concerns and suggestions, including the following: Parking in the area was a significant issue. Often, residents were unable to exit their driveways safely as nearby parked cars resulted in a loss of visibility. Parking issues were exacerbated due to several houses of multiple occupancy, and commuters who parked in the road before using the nearby
4.	 REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5) Councillors Farley and Oswell were in attendance as Ward Councillors for Botwell. The lead petitioner was in attendance, and stated a number of concerns and suggestions, including the following: Parking in the area was a significant issue. Often, residents were unable to exit their driveways safely as nearby parked cars resulted in a loss of visibility. Parking issues were exacerbated due to several houses of multiple occupancy, and commuters who parked in the road before using the nearby public transport. The road was a bus route, and buses often struggled to navigate the road due to parked cars on both sides of the road. The road included a park entrance often used by children, and the poor visibility due to parked cars was a danger to them.
4.	 REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5) Councillors Farley and Oswell were in attendance as Ward Councillors for Botwell. The lead petitioner was in attendance, and stated a number of concerns and suggestions, including the following: Parking in the area was a significant issue. Often, residents were unable to exit their driveways safely as nearby parked cars resulted in a loss of visibility. Parking issues were exacerbated due to several houses of multiple occupancy, and commuters who parked in the road before using the nearby public transport. The road was a bus route, and buses often struggled to navigate the road due to parked cars on both sides of the road. The road included a park entrance often used by children, and the poor visibility due to parked cars was a danger to them. Drivers used the road as a through-road, and often travelled at excessive speed.
4.	 REQUEST FOR PMS AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES IN KINGSWAY, HAYES UB3 (Agenda Item 5) Councillors Farley and Oswell were in attendance as Ward Councillors for Botwell. The lead petitioner was in attendance, and stated a number of concerns and suggestions, including the following: Parking in the area was a significant issue. Often, residents were unable to exit their driveways safely as nearby parked cars resulted in a loss of visibility. Parking issues were exacerbated due to several houses of multiple occupancy, and commuters who parked in the road before using the nearby public transport. The road was a bus route, and buses often struggled to navigate the road due to parked cars on both sides of the road. The road included a park entrance often used by children, and the poor visibility due to parked cars was a danger to them. Drivers used the road as a through-road, and often travelled at excessive

	petitioner. Councillor Oswell highlighted that the issue of 'rat-running' had been going on for years, and was getting worse. Councillor Oswell requested that something be done, and suggested that the area could be designated as a Controlled Parking Zone.
	Councillor Farley spoke as Ward Councillor, and reiterated the points raised by both the petitioner and Councillor Oswell. Councillor Farley highlighted that vehicles were often speeding in the road, which made it very dangerous, especially at junctions.
	The Cabinet Member read a statement from Ward Councillor Gardner, who was unable to attend the meeting in person. In her statement, Councillor Gardner highlighted the road's use as a 'rat run' for drivers seeking to avoid the Uxbridge Road, as well as the speeding of vehicles from Uxbridge Road through Angel Lane along the Kingsway, before their re-joining of the Uxbridge Road via West Drayton. Councillor Gardner suggested that this issue would also likely affect the adjacent Ward, Brunel.
	The Cabinet Member responded to the points raised, and moved the recommendations as set out in the report.
	RESOLVED:
	Meeting with the Petitioners, the Cabinet Member:
	 Listened to their request for traffic calming measures and a residents' parking scheme;
	2. Asked officers to undertake traffic surveys, at locations agreed by petitioners and Ward Councillors, and to then report back to the Cabinet Member; and
	3. Asked officers to add the request to the Council's extensive parking programme for possible further informal consultation on options to manage parking.
	Reasons for recommendations
	To allow the Cabinet Member to hear directly from the petitioners of their concerns and suggestions.
	Alternative options considered / risk management
	None.
5.	PETITION SEEKING WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN NORTHFIELD PARK (Agenda <i>Item 6</i>)
	The item was deferred to a future petition hearing.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Neil Fraser on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.